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MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 18 2018
TO: Enforcement Consultants
FROM: Jim Seger, Staff Officer

SUBJECT:  June 2018 Council Meeting Materials

The Pacific Fishery Management Council (Council) and its advisory bodies will meet June 7-13,
2018, at the DoubleTree by Hilton Spokane City Center, 322 N. Spokane Falls Court, Spokane,
WA 99201.

The Enforcement Consultants (EC) will meet in the Shades Room on Eriday, June 6 starting at 8
a.m. and as necessary thereafter, through Tuesday, June 12. Enclosed are materials for items on
the EC Agenda and additional items that might be of interest to you.
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Enclosures:

Agenda Item A.4, Proposed Council Meeting Agenda

EC Agenda

HC Agenda

LC Agenda

GAP Agenda

GMT Agenda

HMSAS Agenda

HMSMT Agenda

C.2 Electronic Monitoring Cost Allocation Policy Directive

10. C.5 Reducing Regulation and Controlling Regulatory Costs

11. C.7 Federal Fishery Permit Citizenship Requirements—Scoping

12. C.11 Future Council Meeting Agenda and Workload Planning

13. E.2 New and Continuing Exempted Fishing Permit (EFP) Approval for 2019-2020
14. E.4 Final Action to Adopt Management Measures for 2019-2020 Fisheries
15. E.5 Inseason Adjustments — Final Action

16. F.1 Live Bait Fishery Allowance Amendment Scoping
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17. G.5 Deep-Set Buoy Gear Authorization — Final Range of Alternatives and Preliminary
Preferred Alternative

18. G.6 Preliminary Review of New Non-Deep-Set Buoy Gear Exempted Fishing Permit
Applications and Resubmission of Previous Deep-Set Buoy Gear Applications

19. Hotel-related Information

20. Council Roster
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